DUNCAN MURDOCH

Areas of Expertise

- Private Equity Investing. Mr. Murdoch has over 25 years of investing and private equity
 experience, including 17 years at Macquarie Capital where he co-led the Principal Transactions Group
 US for eight years. While at Macquarie Capital, he led numerous investments and acquisitions on
 behalf of Macquarie Capital and funds managed by affiliates of Macquarie Capital across multiple
 sectors, including infrastructure, business services, environmental services, aerospace, and consumer
 services.
- **Financing**. During his career, Mr. Murdoch financed many billions of dollars in transactions of all different types, including senior debt, project finance, structured equity products, control equity, venture capital, and public market transactions.
- **Strategy**. Mr. Murdoch has served on over a dozen private company boards, and in those roles has brought a strong focus on corporate strategy, helping companies expand their business organically and through mergers and acquisitions.
- Infrastructure and Government. Having spent most of his career investing in and advising companies in the infrastructure and government sectors, Mr. Murdoch has an intimate understanding of business drivers, key issues, and stakeholders.

Professional Experience

- SilverBox Capital, Partner and Chief Investment Officer, 2018-present
- SilverBox Engaged Merger Corp I, Chief Investment Officer, 2020-2022
- Boxwood Merger Corp., Chief Investment Officer, 2018-2020
- Macquarie Capital, New York, 2001-2018. Senior Managing Director 2006-2018 and Co-Head of the Principal Transactions Group US, 2010-2018
- BMO Nesbitt Burns Inc., Toronto, M&A Group, Associate, 1997-1999
- Macquarie Bank, Sydney, Corporate Advisory Group, 1995-1997
- Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia, Researcher, 1994

Professional Licenses and Services, Awards, Recognition, and Certifications

- Macquarie Capital US, Operating Committee and Capital Commitment Committee
- Served on the board of directors of numerous private companies, including Brek Manufacturing Company, Utility Service Partners, Inc., Puralube, Inc., Icon Parking Systems, Smarte Carte, Inc., DNEG, Anaergia Inc., MST Global, and Skis Rossignol S.A

Education

- Bachelor of Economics, University of Sydney, Australia
- Bachelor of Laws (First Class Honors), University of Sydney, Australia
- Master of Business Administration, Stanford University